
 
> ----- Original Message -----  
> From:  <mailto:khpark@hct.co.kr <mailto:khpark@hct.co.kr> > ??? (HCT)  
> To:  <mailto:charvey-tcb@CCSEMC.com <mailto:charvey-tcb@CCSEMC.com> > 
Chris Harvey (CCS)  
> Cc:  <mailto:kisookim@hct.co.kr <mailto:kisookim@hct.co.kr> > Ki-soo Kim 
(HCT) ; 
> <mailto:MKUO@CCSEMC.com <mailto:MKUO@CCSEMC.com> > MIKE KUO (CCSEMC) ; 
<mailto:swang@ccsemc.com <mailto:swang@ccsemc.com> > 
> SCOTT WANG(CCS) ;  <mailto:kyk415@hct.co.kr <mailto:kyk415@hct.co.kr> > 
??? (HCT) ; 
> <mailto:moon@hctec.co.kr <mailto:moon@hctec.co.kr> > ??? ??(HCT)  
> Sent: Friday, October 01, 2004 4:55 PM 
> Subject: Re: HYUNDAI CURITEL INC., FCC ID: PP4TX-110C, Assessment NO.: 
> AN04T4205, Notice#1 
>  
>  
> Dear Sir, 
>  
>  
> Thanks very much for your support. 
>  
> According to your requests on the below questions, we'd like to send the 
> answers on each questions 
> under each question as belows; 
>  
>  
> FCC ID : PP4TX-110C (Class II Permissive Change : Front case & chip set 
have 
> been changed) 
>   
> 1) Applicant Name : Hyundai Curitel Inc. 
>   
> 2) Application Product : Tri-Mode Phone (AMPS/ CDMA/ PCS CDMA) 
>   
> 3) Model Name : TX-110C (Class II Permissive Change) 
>   
> 4) Applicant ID: T11390 
>   
> 5) Application Assessment Number : AN04T4205  
>   
> 6) Upload date: September 21, 2004 
>   
>  
>  
> If you have questions or comments on this application, please do not 
> hesitate to conatct us. 
>  
>  
> Best Regards, 
>  
>  
> Ki-soo Kim - HCT 
>  
>  
> ----- Original Message -----  
> From: "Compliance Certification Services" < <mailto:charvey- 



tcb@ccsemc.com <mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com> > 
> charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com <mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com> > 
> To: < <mailto:kisookim@hct.co.kr <mailto:kisookim@hct.co.kr> > 
kisookim@hct.co.kr <mailto:kisookim@hct.co.kr> > 
> Cc: < <mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com <mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com> > 
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com <mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com> > 
> Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2004 1:13 PM 
> Subject: HYUNDAI CURITEL INC., FCC ID: PP4TX-110C, Assessment NO.: 
> AN04T4205, Notice#1 
>  
>  
> > Ki Soo, 
> >  
> > I have reviewed the above referenced Class II Permissive change 
> application and have the following questions: 
> >  
> > 1. This Class II Permissive change is for a change of Front Case and new 
> chipset.  Please confirm that the schematic has not changed from the 
> original submission and parts list dated December 3, 2003 is still valid 
for 
> this new version of this device.  Please resubmit the revised documents if 
> they have changed. 
>  
> ====> Please find the attached file. (part list and schematic diagram).  
>  
> (filename : ATT. K (Part list)/ ATT. J (Circuit)) 
>  
>  
> > 2. The plots submitted did not seem to include any measurements using 
the 
> Extended Battery listed in the SAR report.  The tabular data for the PCS 
> mode Head SAR does not contain any data for the extended battery.  Please 
> submit the SAR compliance information necessary for the Extended Battery 
> option of this device. 
>  
>   
> ====> We've revised  the SAR report.  
>   
>             Please find the attached file submit. (ATT. N (SAR REPORT)) 
>   
>            (File name: ATT. N (SAR REPORT))==> page 18) 
>   
>  
> > Best regards, 
> >  
> > Chris Harvey 
> >  <mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com <mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com> > 
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com <mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>  
> >  
> > The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
continue 
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. 
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed 



to 
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
>  
>  
>  
>  
>  
>  


